

## Eye Town Council - Committee Membership 2018

**Mayor:** Cllr. Colin Ribchester (01379 871418)

**Deputy Mayor:** Cllr. Mick Robins (01379 871469)

| Committee/Group  | Remit:  | Meets on:                                  | Chairperson                                      | Members  |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| FINANCE AND GOVERNANCE SUBCOMMITTEE (to include the Strategic Planning remit of the Council) | <p>Dealing with the policy and financial functions of the council; major support and continuity to the council's work ensuring it meets necessary regulations.</p> <p>Implementing existing Parish Plan and developing that into new forward planning across whole parish – probable lead for any community plan. Establishing and maintaining links with other key stakeholders.</p> | Generally, the 1st. Thursday of the month. | A Evitt (01379 870926)<br><br>Vice Chair P Gould | M Burke, M. Robins, J Blake, C Byles, J Walker<br>Ex-officio - Mayor   |
| TOWN HALL SUBCOMMITTEE   | Oversight of the Town Hall including bookings maintenance, repairs and improvements.  | Monthly – 4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday         | C. Byles (01379 871286 or 17515 730097)          | J Hudson, C Ribchester, R Berry, J Blake, A Evitt, M Smith.<br>Co-opted members June Gould, Liz Govan, Paul Abbott |

|                             |  |  |                         |   |
|-----------------------------|--|--|-------------------------|---|
| ENVIRONMENT<br>SUBCOMMITTEE | Management of sites and facilities managed by the council – to include allotments, pocket park (maintenance and safety checks), skate park (maintenance and safety checks), churchyard, cemetery, toilet. Highways maintenance, street lights, street cleaning, street furniture, rights of way, (hanging baskets), chapels. To include the process and record keeping linked to burials | Monthly –<br>1 <sup>st</sup> Tuesday         | A Cooper (01379 870828) | C Ribchester,<br>J Hudson, M Robins,<br>M Smith, K. Crispin, J Blake,<br>J Walker       |
| PLANNING<br>SUBCOMMITTEE    | Dealing with review and commenting on planning applications  | 7.00 pm Monday prior to Full Council Meeting | A Evitt (01379 870926)  | R Berry, J Hudson, M Smith,<br>M Burke, J Walker, J Mann<br>Co-opted member Merlin Carr |
| EVENTS SUBCOMMITTEE         | To assist with key town events where co-ordination is needed eg. Christmas lights (erection and safety)  | Ad hoc                                       |                         | J Blake, J Walker   |

### Key Groups on Which the Council Needs Representation

|                                |                                  |
|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| EYE PLAYING FIELD ASSOCIATION  | COLIN RIBCHESTER AND KIM CRISPIN |
| EYE GRAMMAR SCHOOL TRUST       | MICHAEL BURKE                    |
| EYE POULTRY LIAISON COUNCILLOR | JOAN MANN                        |
| EYE WALKERS GROUP              | JOHN BLAKE                       |
| WAVENEY TOURISM ACTION GROUP   | JOHNNIE WALKER                   |